
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, MARCH 2, 2021

DOCUMENTS RECEIVED AFTER 
PUBLISHED AGENDA



ITEM 4: PH 21-011

Switzer Residence: Adopt a Resolution Approving a 
Proposed Single-Family Residence and Attached 
Accessory Dwelling Unit on a Vacant 0.21-Acre 
Hillside Lot with an Average Slope Greater than 

20% Located at 2579 Home Avenue, Assessor Parcel 
No. 081D-1660-040-00, Requiring Approval of Site 
Plan Review and Grading Permit Application No. 

202000579, Categorically Exempt from the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) per 
Section 15303, Class 3. Bich-Khoi Do (Applicant); 

Bradley Switzer Trust (Owner) 
(Report from Development Services Director Simpson)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
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From: Grant Anderson
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 8:49 AM
To: List-Mayor-Council
Subject: The development on Home Ave.

Perhaps the main reason for the hostility towards the proposed plans is the size.  In regards to the size I would 
like to call into question the conformity of the main house to current height restrictions, and the legality of the 
ADU. 

First I will address my concern of the main house not conforming to the height codes.  My understanding of the 
height laws is that a house can’t be taller than 30 feet from the current grade, or the final grade, whichever is 
lower.   

The tallest LABELED part of the plans show a section of the house measured from the current grade to a 
section of the roof to be 29 feet 9 inches.  The plans clearly show that this measurement is not taken from the 
tallest part of the roof to the current grade, but from a spot lower on the roof to the current grade.  From my 
rough visual estimation the tallest point  of the roof will be > 30ft higher than the current grade - causing the 
main house to not conform to the height laws. Furthermore, I assume this section of the house is not built “on 
grade” but that the current grade will be excavated more than 3 inches - further causing the main house to not 
be in compliance with height requirements; as the new grade will be lower than the current grade.  I ask for the 
city to assess this concern of nonconformance to the height laws before voting.  If found in violation I ask the 
city to reject these plans. (If it does comply with the law I would greatly appreciate an explanation on how.) 

Second, the ADU makes this development larger, especially in feel.  I also understand that the state has 
enacted laws that local governments must follow.  However in reading the laws associated with ADUs I beleive 
the city either HAS to limit the ADU to 500 square feet, and at least MAY deny the ADU to be no more than 
1000 square feet.   

If I understand the laws correctly, the city may be forced to reject the current ADU plans. My understanding of 
the law states that attached ADUs can only share 1 wall with the main house, if it shares more than one it is a 
JADU.  The plans state that the garage coming off Home Ave. is part of the main house.  This means that:  

 This ADU shares more than 1 wall with the main house (The garage and storage space - also the roof

deck) and thus is not an attached ADU but a JADU and therefore can not be approved as it is 

>500sqft and MUST be rejected as JADUs CAN NOT be larger than 500sqft, as state laws prohibit
JADUs being larger than 500sqft

If I’ve misunderstood the laws, and this is not a JADU, but an attached ADU then the city may still reject the 
plans for this particular ADU 

 The city may reject ADUs > 1000sqft  and this ADU is planned to be 1198 sqft
 This ADU is > 16’ tall as it is two stories, the city may reject ADU’s taller than 16’

Limiting the size and height of the ADU will help alleviate the size and feel of this development.  As such I ask 
the city to rule this ADU as a JADU, reject the current plans, and limit the ADU to 500 square feet as mandated 
by state law.  If the city can not rule this a JADU I ask the city to limit the ADU to no taller than 16 feet, and no 
more than 1000 square feet - limitations the city IS able to do under the new state laws.   

Thank you, 
Grant Anderson
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From: Sherman Lewis 

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 10:55 AM
To: List-Mayor-Council

Subject: Switzer mega-house on Home/Hillcrest

CAUTION:This is an external email. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe. 

I ask Council to reject this application. 

The staff report implies that OHHA accepts the project. 
A neighbor told me that that is emphatically not the case. 
I remember reading an OHHA critique of the project that made it abundantly clear that the project was inconsistent with 
numerous city rules. 
Yet the staff report is silent on those details and white washes the issues. 

A few years ago David Risk lied to Council about a path that our neighborhood has had since 1914 and Council was 
completely bamboozled. I'd be happy to send anyone my detailed report on the fiasco and you can decide for yourself. 

I am well aware that the City and Council face a large work load and generally rely on staff. But every once in a while 
staff will err. 
We support infill housing but this project is wrong for us and wrong under city rules. 

Council should have the OHHA critique in front of them and go though it point by point with staff. 

Mr. Switzer can build two legitimate houses and relate them to each other to achieve his goals. 

--  
Sherman Lewis 
Professor Emeritus, Cal State Hayward 
President, Hayward Area Planning Association 
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From: TERESA DULBERG >
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 2:32 PM
To: List-Mayor-Council; CityClerk

Subject: March 2nd City Council Agenda Item #4 PH 21-011 (Switzer Residence)
Attachments: HaywardHighlandsPoliciesStrategies.pdf

CAUTION:This is an external email. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe. 

My husband and I are opposed to the proposed Switzer house(s) project 
which currently plans a main house fronting on Hillcrest with an attached 
"Accessory Dwelling Unit" which fronts on Home Avenue taking up the 
entire hillside lot reaching from street to street.  

We have lived at our house on Hillcrest Avenue now for 45 years and it sits 
on the same hillside as the proposed Switzer house  (just one house 
between us and the proposed project.)  The massive scope of the Switzer 
project is very concerning.   

The City Council needs to be reminded of their acceptance and support of 
our Hayward Highlands Neighborhood plan (Resolution 98-033 adopted by 
the City Council February 24, 1998) which honors our wish for a semi-rural 
feel in a single family residential neighborhood requesting builds of single 
family residences in the neighborhood "should NOT visually dominate the 
landscape" (see Page 38 of that resolution-- "Neighborhood Character" Item 
5.3 "Semi rural Character of Old Highlands" and the points made under 
"Housing and Architecture" in that section). 

The new construction under consideration is clearly just out of bounds in 
terms of size and visual impact for the lot and the project clearly "dominates 
the landscape"   

IF the accessory dwelling unit which is to front on Home Avenue were 
actually a REAL separate home and NOT connected physically in any way 
to the main house, it might be better in line with the neighborhood plan, but 
the current plan is just "one massive structure".  To us it looks like a very 
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nice apartment complex...but it should be put somewhere else or re-
designed to fit better into Hayward Highlands Neighborhood plan.  

Respectfully submitted  
Teresa and Paul Dulberg  
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From: Valerie Anderson
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 10:22 PM
To: List-Mayor-Council
Subject: Proposed Development at 2579 Home Avenue

CAUTION:This is an external email. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe. 

Dear City Council,   

I am writing as a homeowner and resident on Hillcrest Avenue to express my opposition to the proposed new 
development at 2579 Home Avenue.  

As all of the other neighbors I have talked to agree, the massive size of this new building absolutely does not fit the 
semi‐rural atmosphere of the existing community, which is something that is very important to us and a reason we love 
the neighborhood.  

Both the staff report and the notice mailed to us neighbors have been misleading in their description of the house. I 
hope that in addition to rejecting this proposed development, you will consider changes that need to be made to make 
sure future public notices are accurate and descriptive.  

What I found most misleading is that the address is always stated as 2579 Home Avenue, but the view featured on the 
notices mailed to us has always been the one story view from Hillcrest Avenue. The view from 2579 Home Avenue 
would show that the building is a huge 4 story house with over 6,000 gross square footage.  

The staff report describes the design by saying "the single‐family residence will be designed to appear as a single‐story 
structure from the street". This is extremely misleading since it only appears as a single story from Hillcrest, but not from 
Home, and it has frontage on both streets. In fact, Home Avenue is the only way to access Hillcrest and that is where 
everyone entering the neighborhood will first view the house. From that view it appears as a huge, imposing 4 story 
building spanning between the two streets. You can see this clearly in the renderings of the project plans. If I were to 
come upon this view not knowing anything about it, I would assume it was a large multi‐family unit based on the size 
and style stepping up the hill as such a massive structure with many levels and balconies.  

Because of the design, with a driveway/garage on both Home and Hillcrest, it also seems confusing and misleading to 
me how the house meets what the staff report states is the required 20' rear yard. There is no rear yard.  

I respect the owner's right to build on their property, but this huge building as designed does not fit the semi‐rural 
character of the neighborhood. I don't know all the laws, but while the project plan may have met the minimum legal 
requirements for the staff to check the boxes, I hope that the city council will take into consideration the (as far as I 
know, unanimous) opposition of neighbors. It is my understanding that the city previously accepted and agreed to the 
Hayward Highland Neighborhood Plan, which describes in detail the importance of the preservation of the semi‐rural 
character of the Old Highlands neighborhood.  

Thank you for your consideration. 

Valerie Anderson  



ITEM 6: LB 21-008

Municipal Facility License Agreement Template: 
Adopt a Resolution Approving the Municipal 

Facility Master License Agreement Template for 
the Attachment of Wireless Facilities to City-
Owned Vertical Infrastructure in the Public 

Right-of-Way, and Authorizing the City Manager 
to Execute Master Facility License Agreements 

with Qualified Companies in Substantial 
Conformance with the Template and Upon 
Approval by the City Attorney as to Form 

(Report from Assistant City Manager Ott)

PUBLIC COMMENTS



SHERMANg-HOWARD L.L.c.

633 Seventeenth Street, Suite 3000, Denver, CO 80202-3622 
Telephone: 303.297.2900 Fax: 303.298.0940 www.shermanhoward.com 

Ryan M. Christ 
Sherman & Howard L.L.C. 

VIA E-MAIL 

Michael G. Vigilia 
Senior Assistant City Attorney 
City of Hayward 
777 B Street 
Hayward, CA 94541 

February 23, 2021 

E-Mail: Michael. Vigilia@hayward-ca.gov

Re: City of Hayward - Master License Agreement 

Dear Mr. Vigilia: 

We write on behalf of Verizon Wireless ("VZW") regarding the Municipal Facility License 
Agreement (the "Master License") proposed for approval by the City of Hayward, California 
("City"). While Verizon Wireless appreciates the City's desire to approve of a uniform Master 
License form for all carriers, the proposed Master License poses conflicts with applicable federal 
and state law, including the Declaratory Ruling and Third Report and Order, FCC 18-133 
(September 27, 2018) (the "Small Cell Order") which provides guidance from the Federal 
Communications Commission ("FCC") on appropriate approval criteria for small cell wireless 
facilities. Importantly, any City requirement proposed in the Master License as well as any related 
regulations must not materially inhibit the provision of wireless services. Further, any fees 
proposed by the City under the Master License or related regulations must meet the following 
conditions: (i) the fees must be a reasonable approximation of the state oflocal government's cost; 
(ii) only objectively reasonable costs must be factored into those fees; and (iii) the fees must be no
higher than the fees charged to similarly-situated competitors in similar situations. Id, � 48.

In accordance with the requirements of the Small Cell Order and applicable federal and 
state law, we have the following objections and comments to the proposed Master License: 

,�44485.1 
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